

Sayali Joshi

Atlanta, Georgia 30326

(301)664-3479 | sjoshi11@student.gsu.edu

www.linkedin.com/in/sayali-joshi-48b92960

SUMMARY

Having 6 years of experience in the IT Industry, worked primarily in Data-Warehousing Technologies. Highly experienced in Informatica and led ETL (Extraction, Transformation, Load) teams in the Finance and Banking domain for reconciliation builds. Having strong communications and analytical skills, I now wish to broaden my horizons and step up levels by applying all the knowledge I have to Networking and Security. Pursing my Masters currently, I am an upcoming Cyber security professional seeking internships and full time jobs in Cyber Security , a Product Specialist or any other technology driven opportunities.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- **Programming and scripting languages:** C++, XML, Shell and Perl Scripting
- **Database :** Oracle 10g, PL SQL
- **Cyber Security Skills:** Threat Detection, Vulnerability Assessment, Penetration testing, Risk Management.
- **Management Skills :** Agile, Scrum, Kanban
- **Tools :** Informatica 8.x/9.x/10.x , Eclipse (BIRT Plugin), DevOPS (Jenkins, GIT, Service NOW, Puppet), GRMT (Group Reconciliation Management Tool) , JIRA, Confluence, Sharepoint, MAVEN, DB2, Autosys Scheduler, Kali Linux
- **Reconciliation Tools:** Transaction LifeCycle Management (TLM) , Clareti Transaction Control (CTC)
- **Software:** MS Project, MS Excel, Microsoft Office Suite
- **Platforms :** RHEL (Red Hat Enterprise LINUX), Windows
- **Others :** Elementary Japanese Language (Level 1)
- **Certifications :** CTS CCP L0 - BFS Certification, preparing for CompTIA Security+ and CISSP certifications.

EDUCATION

Georgia State University, J. Mack Robinson College of Business

Atlanta, GA

Master of Science in Information Systems

December 2019

Concentration: Cyber Security

Projects : Presentation on “Apple : Privacy vs Safety”, Incident Response Scenarios,
Applying and writing papers for the FRAPP framework.

Maharashtra Institute of Technology

Pune, India

Bachelor of Engineering

May 2008 - May 2012

Concentration: Electronics and Tele Communications

Projects : Biometric Palm Vein Recognition (BE)

EXPERIENCE

Cognizant Technology Solutions Pvt. Ltd. (Client : UBS AG)

Singapore

March 2014 - December 2018

Associate - ETL Lead for SIR (Strategic InterSystem Reconciliations)

- Migration of ~450 reconciliations from REX platform to SIR platform before the expected timelines.
- Informatica installation and end-to-end builds for reconciliations without defects.
- DIS (Data Integration Service), DBaaS (DataBase As A Service) and IAAS migrations completed.
- Driving scrum meetings and using JIRA and Kanban reports for effective tracking purposes.

Programmer Analyst - ETL Developer

Pune, India

November 2012 - March 2014

- Hands on Informatica 8.x experience.
- Mapping, Session, Workflow creation, Unit Testing and promoting code to successive environments.
- Scheduling Autosys Jobs for Informatica processes.
- GRMT Database changes for all the TLM Inter Systems reconciliations for CH1 CH2 (Zurich Instances)